DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - OCTOBER 21, 2024 - 5:30 PM.

I.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. RollCall

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda
[II. Recommendation to name an acting board secretary for the October 21, 2024 meeting.

IV.  Public Comment
(Board members may ask questions of the speakers but are not required to answer questions or
make statements in response to a public comment.)

V.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

VL. Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VII.  Public hearing concerning proposed Cy ;
- Public comment on Technology Policy 3116 -

VIII.  Action and Discussion Items
A. Recommendation to adopt a resolution to continue to levy 100% of the school

property taxes in the summer

B. Recommendation to adopt new Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools policies as
provided by Thrun Law Firm, according to the included resolution.

1X. Old and/or New Business
X. Board Member Comments

XI.  Adjournment

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting,



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 - 5:30 P.M.

I.  Opening of Meeting

A. Pledge of Allegiance - 5:30 pm

B. Callto Order

C. Roll Calt
Board Members: Steven LeClaire, David Maki, Jennifer Stout, Dallas Bond, Donna
Engman, Christine Halkola, Angela Keranen
Administration: Christina Norland, Jesse Kentala, Tom Sturos

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda

Motion by Jen Stout, Second by Donna Engman, Motion carried unanimously

III.  Public Comment
None

IV.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following: Angela Keranen, Christine
Halkola
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

V.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

V1.  Action and Discussion Iteins

A. Finance: Recommendation to authorize ability to do ACH files and electronically
transfer district funds to Lorraine Dube (CCISD payroll specialist).
Motion by David Maki, Second by Christine Halkola, Motion carried unanimously

B. Personnel: Recommendation to approve the hire of Naomi Woodruff, math/science
teacher.
Motion by Donna Engman, Second by Jennifer Stout, Motion carried unanitnously

C. Facilities; Recommendation to approve renewal of the delegation of school plan
review and inspection authority to a local unit of government enforcing agency.
Motion by Donna Engman, Second by Jennifer Stout, Motion carried unanimously

VII.  Old and/or New Business
None

VIIl. Board Member Comments
None

IX. Adjournment
Motion by Dave Maki, Second by Angela Keranen, Motion carried unanimously



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2024-2025
REVENUE
07/01/24 -
Major Class-Description Budget 9/30/2024 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 541,654 240,447 301,207 55.61%
300-State Sources 3,440,655 - 3,440,655 100.00%
400-Federal Sources 252,371 - 252,371 100.00%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 500 400 100 20.00%
Total Revenue 4,235,180 240,847 3,994,333 ﬂ%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/24 -
Major Function - Description Budget 8/30/2024 Balance  Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 878,774 160,621 718,153 81.72%
113-High School 1,302,394 122,467 1,179,927 90.60%
118-Pre Kindergarten 151,764 17,559 134,205 88.43%
122- Special Education 165,172 16,642 148,530 89.92%
125-Compensatory Education 332,379 28,335 304,044 91.48%
200-Supporting Services e
210-Guidance/Truancy - - #oIvV/0!
216-0Other Pupil Support 72,261 4,399 67,862 93.91%
220-Library 77,523 7,599 69,924 90.20%
230-Board of Education 27,550 3,858 23,692 86.00%
230-Executive Admin. 254,741 53,475 201,266 79.01%
240-Principals Office 281,672 56,945 224,727 79.78%
250-Fiscal Services 93,074 8,561 84,513 90.80%
260-Operation & Maintenance 422,596 113,024 309,572 73.25%
270-Pupil Transportation 179,032 7,243 171,789 95.95%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 65,800 18,129 47,671 72.45%
290-Athletics 142,004 4,687 137,317 96.70%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements - - -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Outgoing Transfer & Modifications 68,000 - 68,000
Total Expenses 4,514,736 623,544 3,891,192 86,19%
Net income (279,556) (382,697)




$Z0Z/0LI60 weuded Bud $20Z/LZ0Z A4 §T'SEPS SAIBIA000S Areiq puepousdng £iv [T Y¥3dvd 8LIe
+202/01/60 oy idedsueys  00°051S slusaz P wawdinb3 souedng 6LLL pajuud ¥3dvd LELE
+20Z/0V/60 994 pIBD YD QWIBY  ¥E'FS WOL 'SOUNLS 6081 pajLg H3dvd 8cLE
$2020L/60 suogduosqng Bulpeayryie  0Z'€L6'ZS FONVSSIVNIY €89l pawpg Y3dvd SELE
$Z0ZI0LIE0 yZi6ZIe-bziots obieyn abesony  ZL'2LS "ouy *dnoug Buuueld aowo AL r2eiL pajuug H3dvd reLe
Y202/0LI60 dysiaqua 0OYas 62202 00'SrES ONI FONINDS AMILSAN 2091 palupg U3dvd ecie
ZOTOLE0 Py eng duyssequsy jooyds flooyas YBiY ang diyssequisy 100495 00'05SS 2055y BASAUNQ 'F PUBY [00UIS IN-VOHSN k48 palug H3dvd FAx 2
¥Z0ZIOLIE0 pZ0z ISnbBryline  £E0pZS ‘ou ‘Addng Buiping uueHow 19% pauug ¥3dvd 1e1e
202101460 Jouueg AQunoD SS0ID  00°9LE% ONINILLTT ¥ AYICICHEWS SLLINDEYA 1p91 paluug H3dvd (114
¥Z0ZI0LI60 W aNG $Z-PZOZ QWY  00'SHS Wvav ‘voon oLeL poluNg HIdvd 621E
¥Z0Z/0L60 syooqial SH E1Bi 0866 2T dNOYD OV ZHL 802! polupd H3dvd 8zZIe
2020160 du) suods pZ/82ie 1640 | Bulikeud  Lp'a0L'28 *2U] ‘$9ur $ng SHWET £2zk pauug ¥3dvd rdts
$Z0OTIOLIE0 Awepeoy Lwpy pZ9/8  81°8ZLS 3SS3r VIVININ S68 pajuug d3advd azig
YZOZI0L60 1w Aqunod ssoud vZ/5/6 00'0SIS 1o04og ybiy uolybnol Sil peug Y¥3dvd STLE
YZOTIOLIB0 S-) $Apu yiew ‘parenbs ylew  Q0'EZY'es 29d SANIN LY3u9 STiL palug ¥3advd ¥ZIE
#Z0Z/OLI60 saiddng (eIpoISND  91'8rES ANVAWOD NIZLID 201 pajuyg y3dvd £2Z1E
PZOZIOLIBO DOURIUZ JOPRIXS | JO VONBIBISUL  PREZE TS $SYIO ¥ SNOILNIOS HOOa 9081 palupg H3dvd e
PZ0ZIOLIE0 pecg DuUes  00'8LI'1S 071 39V viva ore paug ¥advd 12LE
¥20Z/0L/60 paeoqueybneg gSN XC0GAWOND 96'LES 0T snid sped Od ovtlL pajupd Yadvd 0zie
P20TIOLIG0 »deg Adod  05'¢52'eS seded uebiyy [equeD 108 palulg d3dvd 6L1E
PZOTIOLIB0 WeISAS UOREJURON §Z-bT0Z  00'000°LS ONI S3ID0IONHIAL MOYYY LHOIHE Zo8t pajuMg ¥AdVd gLLE
$ZOZIOME0 PULLSVTZLL 9T 1IELS ApKion L31v 0801 pejuud Hadvd LLLE
¥ZOZIOL60 W Aqunog SS0UD PZOLB  00°051HS £/00U9G 24qN4 HIOoURH 20t pelung HIdvd aLLE
¥Z0Z/S0/60 (b2rzziL Anr Wiy WO) dxa JB0ig Wy-pIR) URWIRM HSVD  00°00CS HSVD covl pajug ¥advd SLig
PZOTISO/E0 negAsyion s AUSIBAAT PZISIE  08'YOLS ATIIN W3 TWLSOQ i pajung Hadvd {1k
¥Z0Z/SVED WEGABIIOA SPIO ANSIBAAL 92156  05'1L0LS ANOD3NO 'O3aMANEG 5081 pajuLg H3dvd zig
¥TOZILTG0 junoaoy sBUABS WiBSH  16'ELE' LS Anb3 yieeH 89Z1 pojd 143 8082
¥20Z/12160 elqeled xeL SIR1S - IMAed  Z9'069'Z$ H/M ueBiony JO aims ¥Z pajuug 143 082
¥Z0Z/EL160 slgeied xel JeIS - [loked  ++082'T3 H/M uebiyony JO ams ¥ pajung 143 €08z
¥20T1L2/60 V) 5] WesH YSSIW ‘SuondQ sduRInsy] vSSIW (20T QWIS OL'SLS'0bS vSS3M 9 pajupd 143 1082
¥ZOZO 160 OAUJ PZIG/5 ‘SOI0AU] $ZITIE 1A0AU| PZLIG [O30AN TGI8 ST'668'LS IIANTS AOOH NOQHOD 1661 pajuLd 143 0082
¥ZOZ/LZI60 (SAvd TTv) (Xvi M3 L4v) (B)EOF HLOYM DITVA  SLZLES yueq eseyg O/ olieA 196 pajuuy 143 6642
PTOTILTIS0 olqedeg xB) yOId - lIoMked  S4°ZES'SES S Wwewhed X[ [219p34 JUOLISIT - Sol43 £ poluug 143 8612
¥Z0TI9ZI60 IKiAed vZ/LZI6  B9°989°)LS ONI "qNSIHM - INOJ 1251 peruug 143 16£2
YZ0ZIELI60 p021S06nY  pEOGLS *au) ‘ABusu3 cowag 66 palulg 133 96.2
¥ZOZ/10/60 202 Joquendas  66°6ES SNOILYDINNWINOD Y3LYVYHD 99y pauLd 143 S6/2
YZOZIELIBO pIOSOY DA VAOA JIW  #E'PBR'6ZS SHISAN 6 pajuug 143 8LT
¥Z0Z/ELIE0 wnodoy sBupes iesH  16°ELE'LS Aunb3 yyesH g9zl pajuuy 143 €6.T
+YZOZELIGO (SAVd TTV) (XvL ¥314v) (B)E0r HLOM DITYA  £0'v58% yueq eseyD O I feA 196 pajuug 143 262
PZOTELIE0 a|qeied xey voId - Hosed  £0°ZSL'OLS S WBWAR xe ), [eIepad HUoN9|T - Sd143 £ pejuMd 143 1642
202/50/60 pioSod 50 VAOA JIWN - 98'695'Z2¢ SHIASIN 6 peluiy 1343 68.2
+Z02/01/60 pzozisnbay  gvyeBL'eS Auedwog Jamod e|nsuiuag Jeddn 82z pailg 143 6LL2
oeg uondyoseq unowy SweEy JOPUBA  JOPUIA smMEg  adiL ¥38yD ‘o ¥OeyD

z 30 1 :9beg (XINO- K¥YHHAS) SANNI TIY : 2pod pung

90:62:01
b202/81/01

LRTL
:33eq

STOOHIS VYUY ALID MIVHVIVYL - AVE ¥v1104

?20Z Iaquaadeas Jo sy
YILSIOAY MIFHI ITIYAYd SINNOIDY



6E8Y5' 2028

oLepo's 274

69'+0S'6€T th

wnoury pung

AUVINANS NN

6C'8YS LPTS SHIIYD £9 FIVi0L ONVNS
¥ZOTIVEME0 leqienseg +2/08/6 09 96648 NCT IH3NBNY 06PL PNy Y¥3dvd zZoie
¥202/92/60 duy suods vZ/2us du), e vzlss dul SUods FZELS  LE'RLE 1S *3U) 'SPUr] BNg SIBWwe] €221 pauud Y3dvd 18iE
YZOTETI60 PZNZTIS-PTIITL WBRSN WIBN 09°S6S NOILYEOJHOD XOuX PEDL poLEg Y3dvd 091e
YZOZIETE0 SPLSIBN 1403 0S°£068 LD - NODIHO 40 ALSHIAINN Zi18L paAuUg Y¥3dvd 651
$ZOTISZIE0 UeA pi0d 994 S QWY 0002 WOL ‘sounLs 6081 paug Y¥3dvd gsie
¥ZOL/ETI60 sonddng woossserd 9SS ALTWID34S WO0HIS Zso0L pouNg ¥3dvd ISLE
vZOTETE0 HOOQIXS LM WOoISSELD ABSWeY 08'66FS SNOILLNTOS AISWVY £181 pajuNd Y3dvd 95LE
YZOZ/ETIE0 pUTLIG-PT/SLIG obieyD ebeiang £T'ZZ% o) 'dnosey Buluueld 0RO Byl ¥ZeL pajupd H3dvd SSLE
YZOETIE0 SUOQARY/SIEpaly ANUNCD §S0L)  0D'06LS SpJeMY puy seydol) £691 pajupg dadvd £51E
$ZOT/ETH0 WaIRWING), RGABYOA AT PI/L2E  00'SLS $j004o8 2)Ignd FooIUBH 201 pey ¥3dvd 58
vZOELIS0 190 AQunoD SEQUD $ZOLIE  OU'05LS 100425 YBiH Jowne) 599 paluNg H3dvd LSLE
¥ZOZ/ET/G0 WOA LORESIUMULIOY JONBDS 9 BQOLS |BISV] 0000t 0LS o] ‘agoel3 Aeg o5p P3juuy Y3dvd 05LE
$Z02/E2/60 WAWBWNOL [EQ IO p2IPLIE  Q0'SZLS S100HIS YaYY VOovuve 692 AT H3dvd srie
¥202/02/60 [BqQNSe] SO HF ¥Z/61/6 108 PE'2L$ NVIHE ‘ViSdniy 8251 pejuud ¥3dvd 8PiE
¥Z02/0Z/60 UBqIeNSeg SHID HI $2/6L/6 19 96'6.% NOT THANENY 0GPl Pajuu Y3dvd i€
PZOTIZIIB0 IBGRIOA SPID NNl $ZIZLIE 1O 05'LOLS AHOD3YO ‘Samans SO8 pajuug Yadvd PP
20211760 leqesseg SUO HI ¥Z/LL/S18Y  09'pLS AT3N ‘HATYLSOC el paluLd ¥3dvd thit
$202/L1/60 IBQONSRE SO HF PZ/LL/E8Y  OP'ZLS NIATY 'LL3NdvE oLl pajung Hadvd Zre
#20Z/0L/60 rZoZENbnY 88 bSS 51y "weweBeuep a1sem 65v PRy H3dvd (RK
$20ZI0LI60 eary punoubherasun), punoBifeld  90'v05'e5$ LOTHIQ AMOLIVYS JunL 1.8l pajuLg d3dvd orLe
YZOZ/OL/B0 vzozenbry  00'0SSY O'd 'wiid me unay) SiZ pajutg U3dvd 6ELE
L] uopduossq  wnousy SWEN JOPUSA  JOPUBA smms  odAL NaWD  ON WD
Z 30 z :9beg {AINO=REYHHAS) SANNd TI¥ : #POD pung
9Q:6ZI0T  :IWTL pz0z roqweades jo sy
bZ0Z/81/0T :93®d STOOHIS VAUV ALID MOVAVYHVL - AVE ¥v1104 YALSIDIA NDIHD TTIAYAYd SILNNCIOV



3116 District Technology and Acceptable Use

The Board will provide students, staff, volunteers, and other authorized users access to the District’s
technology resources, including its computers and network resources, in a manner that encourages
responsible use. Any use of District technology resources that violates federal or state law is expressly

prohibited.

A. Children's Internet Protection Act

The Board complies with the Children’s Internet Protection Act (“CIPA") and directs its administration to:
1. Monitor minors’ online activities and use technology protection measures on the District’s computers
with internet access to block minors’ access to visual depictions that are obscene, constitute child

pornography, or are harmful to minors. The term “harmful to minors” means any picture, image, graphic
image file, or other visual depiction that:

a. taken as a whole and as to minors, appeals to a prurient interest in nudity, sex, or excretion;

b. depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way as to what is suitable for minors, an actual
or simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted sexual acts, or a lewd
exhibition of the genitals; and

¢. taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific vaiue for minors.

2. Use technology protection measures on the District's computers with internet access to block all access
to visual depictions that are obscene or that constitute child pornography. The technology protection

measures may be disabled by authorized personnel during adult use to enable access to bona fide research
or for other lawful purposes. The Superintendent or designee will determine which District personnel are

authorized to disable the protection measures.

3. Educate minors about appropriate online behavior, including interacting with other people on social
networking websites and chat rooms, as well as cyberbullying awareness and response.

4. Prohibit access by minors to inappropriate matter on the internet.

5, Prohibit unauthorized access, including hacking and other unlawful online activity by minors.

6. Prohibit the unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination of personal identification information
about minors.

7. Restrict minors’ access to materials that are inappropriate for minors. The Board defines materials
that are “inappropriate for minors” as obscene depictions, child pornography, and any other material
harmful to minors.

8. Encourage the safety and security of minors when using electronic mail, chat rooms, and other forms
of direct electronic communication.

The Superintendent or designee will take steps necessary to implement this Policy and to otherwise
comply with CIPA.



B. Acceptable Use Agreement

The Superintendent or designee will develop, review, and revise as necessary an acceptable use agreement
that must be signed before a user is provided access to the District's technology resources. Different
acceptable use agreements may be developed based on the user’s status. At a minimum, the
Superintendent or designee will develop an acceptable use agreement to be signed by each of the following

groups:
adult users, including employees, volunteers, and Board members;
students in grades 7 and above and their Parent; and
students in grades 6 and below and their Parent.

The acceptable use agreement must be consistent with this Policy and must include, at 2 minimum, all of
the following:

1. A statement that:
a. use of District technology resources is a privilege that may be revoked at any time;
b. auser has no expectation of privacy when using District technology resources;

c. District technology resources use may be monitored by the District and that the use may be subject to
FOIA or disclosure in litigation,;

d. District technology resources may not be used to bully, harass, or intimidate others;

e. misuse of District technology resources may result in loss of access to the resources and potential
disciplinary action; and

f. the District does not guarantee that the District’s technology resources will be error free or
uninterrupted.

2. Provisions to protect the integrity of District technology resources, including a requirement that each
user only access the resources by using that user’s assigned user name and password.

3. A list of what constitutes misuse of District technology resources.
4. A prohibition against:

a. accessing other user accounts or files without authorization;

b. conducting personal business or activities;

c. accessing pornography;

d. communicating inappropriately with students;

e. accessing or downloading confidential student information which the employee has no legitimate
educational need to know; and

f. accessing or downloading unauthorized software or programs.

5. A requirement that users report any material that is threatening, harassing, or bullying.



6. Arelease of all claims and liability against the District for use of District technology resources.
C. District Personnel Use

District personnel must comply with Policies 4215 and 4216.

D. State Assessments

During the administration of state assessments (e.g., WIDA, M-STEP, etc.), unless otherwise permitted by
this subsection, students and District personnel, including those individuals acting as test administrators,
are prohibited from possessing, using, wearing, or otherwise accessing any electronic devices not being
actively used for testing purposes when in an active testing session or while on a break when in an active
testing session. Pictures, videos, or other communications regarding test content are prohibited during all
testing and breaks.

For the purposes of this subsection, an “electronic device” includes any electronic device that can be used
to record, transmit, or receive information not used for testing, including but not limited to computers,
tablets, iPads, e-readers, smart watches (including Fitbits), smartphones and cell phones, Bluetooth
headphones or smart earbuds, or smart glasses.

The Superintendent and building principals are authorized to develop additional building-level rules
related to state assessments so long as those rules are not in conflict with this subsection.

1. Students

a. Students shall leave all electronic devices outside of the testing room or shall power off all electronic
devices and sutrender them to the test administrator for collection prior to beginning the testing session.

b. If an additional electronic device is medically necessary for a testing student, the device must be left
with the test administrator, unless the student is required to possess the device, in which case the test
must be administered to the student by a test administrator in a one-on-one setting and the student must
be actively monitored at all times while testing.

c. During the testing sessions or breaks, students may not access any additional websites or applications
on a device used for testing.
2. Test Administrators

a. Test administrators or other District personnel monitoring or troubleshooting the administration of
state assessments must:

i. Ensure that all background applications and alternative websites are disabled on
testing devices.

ii. Actively monitor students in the testing room and verify that students do not have
access to additional electronic devices before, during, and after testing, including breaks.

iii. Refrain from disturbing the testing environment, including through texting,
speaking, or using electronic devices for non-testing purposes (e.g., to complete other work). Test
administrators must silence all electronic devices.



b. Test administrators may use electronic devices to alert other personnel of issues or emergencies
requiring assistance. Such other personnel may use their electronic devices for troubleshooting purposes
but should exit the testing room when engaging in those communications.

3. Penalties

The failure to comply with this subsection may result, as applicable, in employee or student disciplinary
action and such consequences as deemed necessary or appropriate by the Michigan Department of
Education (e.g., invalidation of an individual student’s test, or misadministration of the entire testing
session and invalidation of all the students’ tests).

E. Public Access to Technology

1. Pursuant to the Michigan Library Privacy Act, each school library offering public access to the internet
or a computer, computer program, computer network, or computer system (a “Qualifying School Library")
will limit minors to only use or view those terminals that do not receive material that is obscene, sexually
explicit, or harmful to minors. Persons age 18 or older, or a minor accompanied by the minor’s Parent, may
access a school library terminal that is not restricted from receiving such material, if any.

2. Only when a Qualifying School Library offers public access as described in subsection D.1,, the District
must designate at least 1 terminal that is not restricted from receiving such material and at least 1
terminal that is restricted from receiving such material. Library staff must take steps to ensure that
minors not accompanied by a Parent do not access the unrestricted terminal. The Superintendent or
designee will determine which employees will implement subsection D in each Qualifying School Library.

3. As used in this Policy, “terminal” means a device used to access the internet or a computer, computer
program, computer network, or computer system.

Legal authority: 47 USC 254; MCL 397.602, 397.606
Date adopted:
Date revised:



Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools, Houghton County, Michigan (the “District™)

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) was held in the Activity Room,
within the boundaries of the District, on the 21st day of October, 2024, at 5:30 in the p.m.

The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members
Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member

WHEREAS, the Board identified a need to review its current Board policies, bylaws, and
administrative guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the District’s administration (“Administration™) has reviewed the Thrun Law
Firm Policy Manual (“Policy Manual”) and recommends the Policy Manual for consideration, in
the form presented for Board review and approval, to replace the Board’s existing policies, bylaws,
and administrative guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the Administration has reviewed any and all legal settlements and resolution
agreements between the District and any state or federal agency, as applicable, that address the
modification or agency review of existing Board policy and the Board has considered the impact
of those settlements or agreements when recommending adoption of the Policy Manual; and

WHEREAS, the Administration recommends that the Board repeal its existing policies,
bylaws, and administrative guidelines; and

WHEREAS, consistent with Revised School Code Section 1310b, MCL 380.1310b, the
Board held a public hearing on August 19 2024 concerning proposed Policy 5207 (Anti-Bullying),
which would replace the Board’s existing policies, bylaws, and administrative guidelines
concerning student bullying; and

WHEREAS, consistent with the Children’s Internet Protection Act, 47 USC § 254, the
Board held a public hearing on October 21, 2024 conceming the proposed Policy 3116 (District
Technology and Acceptable Use), which would replace the Board’s existing policies, bylaws, and
administrative guidelines concerning the Board’s technology and internet safety policy;

WHEREAS, the Board has considered comments from relevant public hearings, and has
carefully reviewed, considered, and evaluated the Policy Manual collectively and as individual
Board members and the Administration’s recommendation.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Board accepts the Administration’s recommendation to adopt the Policy
Manual.

2, All existing Board policies, bylaws, and administrative guidelines are hereby
repealed (including all policies and bylaws that by their terms require a reading(s) or hearing(s)
before repeal, modification, or adoption)..

3. The Board hereby adopts the Policy Manual in the form presented and
recommended by the Administration as the Board’s new policies and bylaws, including those
forms and administrative guidelines in the Policy Manual, for the purpose of goveming the
District.

4. The Administration shall promptly review District publications and forms that may
reference the now-repealed Board policies and revise those publications and forms as necessary to
align them with the newly adopted Policy Manual within 90 calendar days after this resolution.

5. The Board’s adoption of the Policy Manual shall take immediate effect.

6. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members
Nays: Members
Resolution declared adopted.

éééretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Dollar
Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools, Houghton County, Michigan, certifies that the foregoing
constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a regular meeting held
on October 21, 2024, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further
certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open
Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Secretary, Board of Education



